August 2, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael Williamson,
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FROM: Michael T. Lesar, Chief [/IRAIll
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: CONCURRENCE OF FINAL RULE, “CONFORMING ADMINISTRATIVE
CHANGES” (10 CFR PART 70; AH62)

The Rules and Directives Branch has reviewed and concurs on the subject rulemaking with the
exceptions noted in the attached mark-up of the package.

A Regulatory History must be created for this final rule once it has been published in the
Federal Register. The Regulatory History should be created in ADAMS. In the profile of each
document related to the Regulatory History, use the Regulation Identifier Number (RIN) as the
Case/Reference Number (RIN-AH62). This will make it easier to combine all the documents
into a folder under ADAMS once the proposed rule has been published.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at 415-7163 (MTL), or
Betty Golden, 415-6863 (BKG2).

Attachment: As stated
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